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Name: Bonnle Brae

Planning Area/Site Number: 18/9 3. M=NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 6

Coordinate I-14
Address: 15003 Barnesville Road

Classification Stmmary |
Category__huilding Previous Survey Recording_ MNCPPC
Ownership Title and Date: Historic Sites Inventory
Public Acqﬁfsigfon N/A 1976
4

Status Efgungg
Access e___Yes: restricted Federal State_x County_x Local
Present use_private residence

Date: c¢. 1870 7. Original Owner: James Alexander Boyd
Apparent Condition

a.__Falr/deterioratedb.____altered c.__original site

Description: This one and a half story,three bay by one bay, frame
tenant house 1s the only remalnining domestic structure at Bonnlie Brae
Farm. The house has been covered by asbestos shingles. The gable roof
has raised seam metal covering. There 1s a decorative barge board at
the south gable end. There is an enclosed shed roofed porch on the
east (front) elevation. There are six-over-six double-hung windows.
There is a complex of three barns southwest of the house. One barn

is a notable carpenter gothlc bank barn.

Three barns compose the outbulldings, One of these has palred, electlg,
victorian design louvered windows flanking the large opening on the east
facade. The gable roof has a decorative trim that was on the manor house
as shown in an old photograph. A one story tenant house also remains.

Significance: The barns at Bonnie Brae are about all that remain of a
small manor put together by James A. Boyd in the late 19th century, near
the tracks of the Metropolitan Branch of the B & O Rallroad, A small
house remains, reportedly used as a store for Boyd's employees., Boyd
moved to the area in 1870 with the contract to build six of the most
difficult sections of the Metropolitan Branch. He began buying up land
to house railroad workers, and eventually owned 1,100 acres on both sides
of the track. The raillroad built a station there and named it "Boyd's
Station". Boyd built himself a comfortable home, numerous barns, wind-
mills, dairies and tenant houses. Using innovative techniques, he dralned
swampland and fertllized the exhausted soll, turning 1t into a production
dairy farm. Milk was shipped into Washlington by train.

In 1966 the current owner demolished the manor house, and all but
one tenant house and three barns.

Candy Reed = Arch. Description
Researcher and date researched: Margaret M. Coleman May 1979

Compiler: Margaret Coleman 13. Date Compiled: gyiy 1979 1%. Designaiion
Approva
15. Acreage: 10.40 acres
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15003 Barnesville Road-

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Boyds ' , —— VICINITY OF 8
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—DISTRICT __PUBLIC - X_occupiep X AGRICULTURE  __MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED _COMMERCIAL  _PARK
o _STRUCTURE ;|  _BOTH N —_WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL  XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE . PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT . __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS . X_YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED ~ __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
. _NO —MILITARY __OTHER:
PJ OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

Prudential Insurance Co. of America

Telephone #: 277-8277

STREET & NUMBER

4417 Hartwick Road

CITY, TOWN STATE, 2z1p code
College Park ___ VICINITY OF Maryland 20720
EALOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 4ol 3556
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 10 629
REGISTRY OF DEEDS; ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN STATE
Rockville : i Maryland
EA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
MNCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites
g DATE
T 1976 —_FEDERAL X_STATE X_COUNTY —LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEYRECORDS park Historian's Office
CITY, TOWN STATE
Derwood Maryland 20855




DESCRIPTION | M. 159

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT X DETERIORATED —UNALTERED - X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOoD __RUINS X_ALTERED _—_MOVED DATE
X._FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This one and a half story frame tenant house, three bays across and
one bay deep, 1is the only remalning domestic structure of Bonnle Brae
Farm., Built on brick foundations, it has a central hallway and two rooms
on each floor. The exterior of the house is now covered by asbestos
shingles, The roof 1is covered by raised seam metal roofing and has boxed
eaves. The remalns of a decorative bargeboard may be seen at the south
gable end. An exterior stove chimney is visible at the southwest corner
of the south elevation. A clapboard and glass porch extends nearly the
full length of the east(front) elevation and is accessible by five poured
concrete steps. A second porch is on the north slide of the house. There
are double-hung slx-over-six windows throughout. .

Southwest of the house stands a complex of three barns. Closest to
the house 18 a large rectangular barn with board and batten silding. It
has a gable roof covered by raised seam metal roofing. Beyond this
is a bank barn with carpenter gothic detailling. This cross-gabled structure
has board and batten exterior walls and is supported by fieldstone founda-
tions. One of the most sallent features of this barn are the pailred,
electlc, victorlan design louvered windows which flank the large opening
on the east facade. Most distant from the house is a large modern barn
building constructed of cindeérblocks and having a gambrel roof.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFKICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  X_COMMUNITY PLANNING " __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 _—ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION __LAW . __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE . __ECONOMICS . __LITERATURE : __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE . __EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700:1799. . | _ART ¢ . 7 . _ENGINEERING” s T MEsIC ;s Tt e THEATER®
X_1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
X.1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X _OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION wem e . Local History
SPECIFIC DATES c. 1870 ) BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The barns at Bonnle Brae are about all that remain of a small, feudal-
type village put together by James A. Boyd in the late 19th century, direct-
ly related to the Metropolitan Branch cf the B & O Railroad. B = ;
. Boyd emigrated from Ayrshire, Scotland, in 1848, and went to work for
Thomas Scott of the Pennsylvania Rallroad Company. He married Sarah Rine-
hart of West Virginla, and continued working on the railroad and dam con-
struction until 1861 when he moved to Brazil. There he built rallroads
for the Emperor Dom Pedro, and became personally acquainted wlth the
_emperor, A cane from Dom Pedro was treasured by Mr. Boyd until hls death.
In 1866 the war was over and he returned to the States. He secured
contracts for several sections of the Metropolitan Branch of the B & O,
Boyd untertook some of the toughest construction problems on the Metro-
politan Branch - the six section (6 miles) between roughly Sellman and
somewhere east of the Little Seneca. This lncluded Parr's Ridge, the
longest, deepest, hardest cut of all, and the difficult passage of the
Little Seneca ravine. John W. Garrett, president of the B & O, apparently
regarded Boyd as the most experienced railroad contractor avallable. -
Boyd bought land and bullt shelters for the railrocad workers, accumu-
lating over 1,100 acres of property in his own name. He bullt a com-
fortable home, numerous barns, windmllls, dairies and tenant houses. At
the tilme he began to buy farmland, the soll was considered exhausted and
had been abandoned for farming. However Boyd used fertilizer and skill, and
changed his farms into fertile land. He developed a dairy of 100 cows, and
surrounded his estate with white washed board fences.t He planted orchards,
and lined hls long dirveway with ornamental shrubs and trees. ’
The B & O built a large station at the new village, naming it Boyds
Station in honor of Col. Boyd.
Boyd was a founder of the Boyds Presbyterian Church, and is listed in
the church records as the first elder.3
He owned 8 draft horses, and used them to draln the swampland, in-
stalling tile, stone and wooden devices so that he could use this land. He
“t in fish ponds stocked with carp, built 8 barns for his hay storage and
a steam englne to pump water, shell corn, cut hay, saw wood and grind ,
cattle feed. His cows were a crossbred Alderney/Durham, and produeeﬁ enough |
milk to ship 180 gallons of milk daily into Washington on the train. |

At his funeral in 1896 the B & O honored h
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SH%ET IF NECESSARY exgre:? Eiaizgpizngoséi §g:i§on 5 |

(continued on Attachment Sheet A)




Attachment Sheet A M: 18/9
Bonnie Brae Magl #

His heirs sgld the farm to Kenneth G. and Alice P,
Heisler in 1942.° Mrs. Heisler sold it to the present
owners in 1966, who demolished the decaying manor house 1ln
1975. The single, remailning house on the property is re-
portedly the former store for employees of James Boyd.
Three of Boyd's barns are extant.

FOOTNOTES ;

1 "Memorial of the Life and Character of James A. Boyd, of

Boyd's, Montgomery County, Maryland." No further biblio-
graphical information llsted. The book is in the
: possession of the Boyd's Presbyterian Church, Boyds, Md.

2 Eleanor Maughlin Young, Kensington; heir of James Boyd.
Interview, 1978.

3 Earle L. Vall, The Presbyterian Church at Boyd's Station.
Boyds Presbyterian Church; 1976.

4  William R. Smith, Superintendent, U.S, Botani~ Gardens,

April -10, 1887. Smith wrove in Boyd's memorial, including

an article he had published in the Washington Star, 1882.
5 Memorial.
6 Land Records of Montgomery County, Md. 8T74/5G.
7 Young.
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"Memorial of the Life and Character of James A. Boyd, of Boyd's (sic)
Montgomery County, Md." On file at the Boyds Presbyterian Church;
no publishing data.

Land and tax records of Montgomery County, Md.

Young, Mrs. Eleanor Maughlin; Kensington. Interview, 1978 & photographs.
Vail, Earle. The Presb ter&an»Ghurch at Boyd's Station. Boyvds Church; 1976.

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY lQI-!-Q acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Boyds, Maryland. Intersection Routes 121 and 117, north and east of
this intersection, along both roads, east on dirt road paralleling the
railroad tracks.,

LIST ACL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVE/RLAPPING STATE'OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES *

B , ' )
STATE g ‘ . COUNTY ' ‘

STATE » ) — COUN:TY
E§1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE i ! ’
Margaret M, Coieman - : . Canﬁx~_ﬁgd:§£§ﬂijﬂuLjﬁiion
ORGANIZATION F ) S = . e DATE
) ; rails - : , May 1979
STREET & NUMBER . TELEPHONE R
_Box 87 : ’ ' 926~ 4510
CITY OR TOWN SEE . STATE ’
Dickerson , : Maryland 29753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially créated
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the ‘
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
‘1974 Supplement. :

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared‘for information
and record purposes only and do, not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. ' -

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
..(301) 267~-1438
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CONDITION ..~ | E-i'cei!%nr‘ ] Good Fl Fair | 7] Dstericrated [ Ruins ] -Unexposed

; (Check One) o - (Check Ons) v
®] Altered {0 Unaltered : . {J Moved 82, Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (/f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCGE

The house is a two,stafy, frame structure with a three

,'bay'main (south) facade. The central doorway has £ransom”and. 

.sid61i§ht§;‘the f]énkihg.wfndoWé are 6/9 double hung.sash
kextehding to'the'f]obr. 'The séccnd,stery centrai'bay,is a
double g?azéd dqor flanked by side1ights.\ The two windows
afé‘é/s doub]e‘hung §aSh._kThe:céntfa1 gable, with a round
headed wfndow; hés bérgeboards cut in a fleUr—de-fiskpaitern.
ﬁThe;ehd.wa1T§ ére three}bays with_6/6 dauble_hﬁhg.sash;  Thev
boxé&'corhicejis retﬁrned 1nto}the;gab1e end.  To the"ﬁorth
_%s aliwo‘éfory>é]-with‘a centré] chimney. 1In thexfkont yard
is a Stoné.houhting block. | o | |
. North of the houSenaré four farh‘dependenﬁiés. A1l are
sheathed_with'bogrd and?béttenisidihg over braced framing.
The window headsvare:archéd in an Italianafe'manner, with}
Tbuvered openings. 'One'baﬁkbarn‘is of:crdssegab]e3d651gn,~
' vWifh the north gab]e carried forward‘as a pdrch;;the eaves
 haye,$caIio§ed bargeboards; The basement is an open cattle
pen. 7Thére fs‘a'COrntfib with a céntra];crib and flanking
.sheds; it had a.]antern with two arched, louvered openings on.

each face. -
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Significance of this property is:
National {7] State . [} Locel [
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Boniabt of Pythias aed member of the

: p iiler of American Mechanics,
: s, 1o, the marriage of Mr. Whit-
b M Sarah Elizabeth Lichliter was s01-
Pt father, the late Conrad Lichliter,
ol known citizen of Wootlstoek, Va. Of
e Drothors oue is o suceessful lawyer i
seton, Do Gl another a Teading physician
L s, Ohiio, and the third the: populiar pas-
w1 Lube's Reformed Church at Lancaster,
o the union of ‘our subject and wife one
chiogand  lonr sons  wese born, namelys
ot 15, Dernand Lichliter, George Merle,
Cond Evers amd Jay Dinges (deceased in
sessdr, 18g2). ‘The boys, who are manly
e heitie tanght to work by their father,
Lo purclised a small place near Thurmont
iy for this purpose, and they have reasonto
e prosd of e fine ficlds of wheat and corn
wlich they sadse, Thus habits of industry are
Contbned with theirmoral and spiritual education,

U TAMES ALEXANDER BOVD. The
( 1econd of the lile of Colonel Bovd contains
snuelr of interest aud mueh that is worthy of
peaulation by those starting out for themselves
Cthoumoney and umong strangers.  The found-
et ol Bowids, Montgomery County, was born in
Fodwinning, Ayrshire, Scotland, December 22,
bod g, e was one of alarge family,  Whenone
voar of aee hie was taken into the home of his
cratubmtothier, o woman of noble character and
sl ety te whose influencee he owed the forma-
o in lus character of alove for all that is upright,
pistand true. When quite young he served an
spprepticeship Lo the stonceutter’s trade and
ahout the time he finished his period of service
pranduther died,  As hers was the only
mie he dugl ever Known, hie feélt the ties that
did it there were broken, and therefore did
ol eare to remain in Scotland,  With two other
Sonihg men he took o contract to work in the con-
Stbation of o breakwater at Kingston, Jamaica,

where he was employed almost three years, his
work being eminently satisfietory Lo his eni-
ployers. ‘I'he contract made when going there
provided tie option that he should haye free pas-

sage hack o Seotland of S100 ineash, and, act-

ing upon the advice of the captain of a trading
vessel, he chose the latter. Tle was abont
twenty-five yearsof age when hie landed in Phila-
delphia. In that city he mct Thomas Scott,
president of the Pennsylvania Railroad Company,
who employed him to do masonry wark on the
roid near 1Iartishurg, Pa.  Afterward he super-
intended the construction of a section of road,
which he completed in 1852, Next he went Lo
West Virginia and constructed two sections of
the Parkeishurg branch of the Baltimore & Ohio
Raitroad. While engaged in that wok, he
formed the acquaintance of Benjamin TT. Latrobe,
of Baltimore, who became his life-long friend.
Going from Virginia to Obio, Colonel Boyd
ook a contract for the construction of part of the
Marielta & Cincinnati Railroad, Iiowever, this
undertaking brought disastrous results.  Iu 1857
the construction company failed, owing him
$30,000, Here the high sense of honor which he
ever displayed in all his dealings was most nobly
showtt, Ll amight have taken mlvantige ol the
fuilure and avoided paying his employes; hut he
felt this would be dishonest, so he sold all his
machinery, implements and other possessions,
and gathered together all the money he could
secure, and with it he paid the entire indebted-
ness: but it leéft him and his wife to communce
life anew, with all their possessions in two trunks,
In Baltimore hie joined the firm of Hoblitzell
& Crowley, and engaged in building a dam near
the Relay House forthe city water works,  In the
latter part of 1860 Tie went to Memphis, Tenn.,
with the intention of ¢ngaging in railvoad huild-
ing there, but owing to the great excitviment in-
cident to the coming civil strife, he recognized
the futility of any such work there, so returned
to Baltimore. In February, 1861, he sailed for
Brazil and for several years was engaged in rail-
road building there, While in South Nmeriea
he enjoyed the friendship of Dom Pedro, who, at
one time when inspeeting a railvoad, was s0
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pleased with the work doune that he presented the
cane hewas curying to Colonel Boyd, as a token
of his gratitude.  This canc the colonel had at
the time of his deatl,

Returning to the Unitad States, in 1865, Col-
onel Boyd the bllowing year secured contraets for
the building of several sections of the wmetropoli-
tan branch of the Baltimore & Olio Railroad.
This was the work that bronght him to Mont-
gomery County and selecting the spot most con-
veniently located, e purchased a traet of land
upon which to ereet tenements where he could
shielter iy men and stock,  This place is twenty-
nine and one-hulf miles from Washington aund in
his honor was called Boyds. “I'he land had long
been abandoned as worlhless for agricultural
purposes and was selling [or 85 an acre, but ad-
vantage was talen of his nccessity and he was
obliged to pay §30 an acre for the one hundred
and thirly acres he bought.  Iere he decided to
make his home.  The transition lie made in the

- country wis remarkable,  Then the only vegeta-

tion was broom-sedge and patehies of serubby pine,
with small stretehcs of hardwood forests, e
was tidiculed for his idea of making the sterile
lund productive, but the time came when all ac-
knowledged the wisdom of his judgment, By an
intelligent use of Tune, plaster and other fertil-
izers, he changed the entire appearance of the
place.

The lust work of railroad construction done by
Colonel Boyd was heavy tunncling for the Balti-
more & Ohio, on a branch from Washington, Pa.,
ta the Counnellsville branch. For a year or two
afterward he was engaged by the company in con-
fidential work of inspecting and securing right of
way. The services hie rendered the road brought
him into close relations with its president, John
W. Garrett, and their friendship continucd until
Mr. Garrett's death.

From time to time Colonel Boyd added to his
original purchases of land until at the time of his
death he had thirteen hundred acres, all but one
hundred and sixty of which he personally con-
ducted.  Thenumerons huildings he ereeted gave
the farm the appearance of a village.  1lis sue-
cess caused a change in the entire surrounding

Lo 4 i

region, for others followed his example and -
tained a like success. His home beeame noted
for the hospitalily dispensed.  Many voted men,
among them Attortey-General Garland, Senators
Beck, Gorman and Blackburn, were recipients of
that hospitality.  He was prond of his dairy and
always had at lesst ode hundred milel cows, his
preference being  the Durham, or short-hom
breed,  Inthe daicy baru a steain engine pumps
the water, shells the com, saws the woud, cuts
the hay and grinds the food for the stock,  The
water is pumped from a deptl of sisty {eet intoa

* caoling cistern, whielyis kept at a temperature of

filty-three degrecs,  All animal lieat is thus ex-
tracted from the milk previous 16 shipping.
Two hundred gallons of milk are shipped daily
to Washington. The dairy barn holds one hun-

+ dred tons of hay and scecommuodates one hundred

cows, fifty on each side, with a broad pathway
between, water and feed troughs for cach cow,
and stanchions so arranved that in case of neces:
sity two bovs could release them all in thiee miin-
utes.  All the floor, excent the standing plage,
is of concrele, and all is kept most serupulously
clean, ‘T'he house stands hack from the road Ly
cuough to avoid all dust, and the magnificent
lawn adds greatly to the altractiveness of the
place, Eighteen or twenty hands are employed
on the farm, and about twenty horses arc used
for cultivating the land. What was once a
swanp, back of the barn, has heen dinined with
tile and is now a rich timothy mendow, yielding
two and one-hall tons to the acre. Another
swamp, in-the southern part of the farm, has also
been drained amd made valuable. Since the
death of Colonel Boyd the place lias heen super-
imtended by his wile, who is an exceptionally
well-preserved woman,  She is assisted by her
nephew, James Boyd Maughlin, and her brother,
David Rinchart, who was taken into her home
when a boy of thirteen and for some vemrs has
had charge of the place.

At the building of the Dovd Dreshyterian
Chureh in 1574, Colonel Boyd took an active
part in the work and contributed Lapgely to the
building of the structure,  He was an elder in
the church for many years. IFraternally he was
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smected awith Muystic: Cirele Lodge Noo 109,
N B &AL ML Baltimore; Maryland Command-
cev Noo o1, K. Jerusalem Chapler No. 9,
o4 AL and SGOAndrew’s Socicty, Baltimore.
22, 1844, he married Savah, daughter of
s and Zalpalt CAllen) Rinechart, and the
caf deven chiildren. et father was born
. Ca ey Connty, Mdopandwas an influential
v an oldb-line Whie and for several terms
| ettt of the sate legislature, e died at

- . 2 LA NGRS,
; Ladd dicd December 21, 186, when
= s ety of being seventy-three years. He
v to thie emd of Jife full of years and hon-
cd byoall who koew ‘him,  For some three
e s~ almostentirely confined to the house
e enigieneand suffered much from this cause;
¢ b il was elear, his judgment unclouded,
wasnsel aise and s manter most genial and
coivl to the very last,  Hewas o man of great
gt posity to those who needed help,  Many can
' < o the proofs of his generous kindness of
f’\w o4 ol prsctical helpfuhiess.  His integrity of
W) Cter an uprigiitness of dife were nnguestion-

ool diseourse, delivered by Rey. T, I,
cor \Washnngton, 1. €., was upon Lhe topie,
s Lespons.”  Init this tribute was given
Sl Howd: IS nature was like the
cuttains of hisnative land—rock-ribhed,

~attitesd by the verdure with which nature

vothen s fmite Kindoess of heart was
fonttain of ready Lelp, whenever he could
vt b those who needed his aid,  What he

i thin direction was withh no flourish of
4P “ompeis ono ospiril of ostentation or display,
Fiere ate sy who can testify to the readiness

Cciddeney of the id he rendered.  He pos-

2 sl the wnnsual maguetic power by which he
et and howwd o hinse!f, as with hooks of
d i the strongrest friendship, menof great in-

cotoatud prominence,  While he was denjed
alvantapes of a liberal education, made no
timsto ey enltnre and never held any
fosibion, vel he numbered among his
Sttt e senators, cabinet officers, profes-
Al men—some of the most intellectual and
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prominent men of the nation. The one over-
mastering trait of his character, T think, and the
key to his suecess, was lis steni, inflexible per-
sonal integrity, his unswerving honesty of pur-
pose and comduct, IIe scorned all trickery and
double dealing, and in his business lransactions
was the very soul of honor. This, aided by his
good judgment, executive ability and curcinl
looking after details, made his life a suceess.
#° & @ His home life was one of the charms of
lis character. Affectionate, kind, considerate,
generous, he did everything a man could de lo
make a happy home and he suceeeded !

The kindness of Colonel Boyd m his home was
also allnded to in the address of Rev. Jolm Ches-
ter, D, D., who said: *I'lie home lile of Coloncl
Boyd was a beautiful example of his loving, ten-
der and true heart, Asa hushand, his love and
care were ever for that wife who had walked by
his side for so many vears, who liad shored with
him the trials of youth and the success of his
manhood, who had seothed with gentle minis:
tries his declining years. To the ather members
of his household he was as a luther, watching
over their interests, loving them all and loved by
all. To his friends he was always true, and the
doors of his home were open autld a generous hos-
pitality always provided. Such was the man
whose loss will e increasingly realized in Lhis
community,””

e_.!_f‘/‘\'\_-__ )
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EV. CORNELIUS L. KIEEDY, president of
the Kee Mar College for Young Women, in
Hagerstown, Ias been at the head of this

well-knows institution of learning for nemly a
quarter of a century and to his earnest lahois is
due the high standing the college bears in this
section of the United States. e isa man of
broad and liberal seholarslip and wideand varied
experience, and seems peculiarly fitled by nature
and trainiug for such a responsible position as
the one he ocenpies. From his early manhood
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

See correspondence dated

ACTION TAKEN

pi AHEINE COMWMIESID
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June 12, 1984

The following. sites have been reviewed and found not suitable
for regulation under the Historic Preservation Ordinance. Those
sites also listed on the Locational Atlas will no longer be
subject to regulation under the Moratorium

on Alteration and Demolition.

Site No.

10/2

10/9

10/11
10/22
10/25
10/5%
10/71
10/73

10/7% |
11/8
12/14-1
12/16
12/26

13/15
13/16
13/28
13/32

14/1
14/15
14/18
14/19
14/23
14/30
14/31
14/40
14/43
14/5%
15/10
15/11
15/18
*15/62

Site No.

15/638

15/69
16/19
*17/4

17/55
18/1

< §8§9 )]

22

18/27

18/29-1 -

19/8

19/18
19/20
20/6

20/ 14
20/27
22/5

22/6-1
22/18
22/21
22/22
22/23
22/24
23/13

23/70
23/98-1
24/12
24/14
24/15
25/1

| 25/10-1
] 27/5

27/7
*27/11
*27/13

28/15

28/26

30/3

30/7

30/9

30/15

30/17

30/19

31/9

33/3

33/5

33/11
*34/1
*34/9

Site No.

35/6
36/9
*37/4

*Recommended for designation by the
Mont. - Co. Historic Preservation
Commission.

**These sites were previously considerec
by the County Council and found not
to warrant regulation under-the N
Historic Preservation Ordinance.

They are listed here to bring the
functional Master Plan in conformance
with Council's actions.
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION o

5/27/82 and 7/6/82
See correspondence dated

ACTION TAKEN

5/27/82.,........Notice of Public Hearing
Proposed Removal of Sites from the "Locational
Atlas and Index of Historic Sites in Montgomery

County"

7/6/82...¢.4.... Planning Board voted to confirm the
Historic Preservation Commission's recommendation
not to keep these sites on the Locational Atlas
and not to place them on the Master Plan.

M: 10/11 M; 18/1 M: 22/24
M: 12/26 <M 1879 M: 23/20
M: 13/15 M: 19/8 M: 24/12
M: 13/16 M: 19/18 M: 25/1

M: 13/28 M: 19/20 M: 26/21
M: 14/15 M: 20/6 M: 27/7 -
M: 14/18 M: 20/27 M: 28/26
M: 14/31 M: 21/4 M: 30/3

M: 14740 M: 22/18 M: 30/7

M: 14/48 M: 22/21 M: 30/9E
M: 17/55 M: 22/23




A

Captain James A. Boyd House M:18-9

This site was removed from the Locational Atlas and

Index of Historic Sites in Montgomery County and is not

included in the Master Plan for the county. This determina-
tion was made by the Montgomery County Planning Board on

June 17, 1982,
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NAME (APT: Bovd WNosE

LOCATION #4121 v R& Boves, /e

FACADE W

PHOTO TAKEN  §72/% M dwwee







NAME ey
CAPT. BoYD
LOCATION Mk /2t v K& 6005
. M

FACADE S
PHOTO TAKEN s/2/7d /10w
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JAME CAPT. BoYD HousE — BAeNS
LOCATION K2krat vK#L &yas. M
FACADE &

PHOTO TAKEN §72/7¢ /M dunee

Jn *I8-9
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m: #18-9
NAME CAPT: BovD Muse- — JASE NE OF HousE (L. séwéch)
LOCATION Bk 12/ v #&  BovDs, /&l

FACADE  Aeokis WNE
PHOTO TAKEN  $/2/7¢ /7dwiee







NAME oae7 Bovd Mouse /N, *19-9

LOCATION 4 /2/ vRR  BoVos, A
FACADE &
PHOTO TAKEN  s72/7¢ M buvesl—




